Re: RESEND: Arcadia -PF 12/9/2022 Bolton, Brenda TOUR ONLY VERY URGENT

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 07/12/202212:05

Hello,
Tour booked.
Tour ID: 46973

Tour date : 12/09@ 12pm

Arcadia Sevierville.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 2:55:29 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: RESEND: Arcadia -PF 12/9/2022 Bolton, Brenda TOUR ONLY VERY URGENT

We need a confirm on this tour checking in tomorrow

Thanks
Michele

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Fwd: Arcadia -PF 12/9/2022 Bolton, Brenda TOUR ONLY
Date: 07/12/2022 09:40

From: reservations@rooms107.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

just checking if you got the tour book

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Arcadia -PF 12/9/2022 Bolton, Brenda TOUR ONLY

Date: 06/12/2022 08:09

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>



Ellie,

Please book this tour with Arcadia in Sevierville.

Thanks
Michele



